
 

 

 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Bee Branch Watershed Flood Mitigation Project, HUD National Disaster 

Resilience Grant, Infrastructure Contract #13-NDRI-011, Status of Funded 
Activities 

 
DATE: March 21, 2018 
 
 
City Engineer Gus Psihoyos is transmitting information for a public hearing on the status 
of funded activities associated with the $23.3 million in HUD CDBG National Disaster 
Resilience Grant specifically for the Bee Branch Watershed Flood Mitigation Project 
infrastructure improvements.  Presentation of the information at a public hearing is 
required per the funding contract with the Iowa Economic Development Authority.  
There will be a short staff presentation. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Michael C. Van Milligen 
 
 
MCVM:jh 
Attachment 
cc: Crenna Brumwell, City Attorney 
 Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager 
 Cori Burbach, Assistant City Manager 
 Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer 


